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Heidi Costello

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 5:56 PM
To: Heidi Costello
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (January 16th, 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

Chief's Message 

Happy belated New Year to everyone. As we roll into 
2025 many of you have probably discussed or even 
implemented a New Year’s resolution or two. Our 
worksite is no different, but instead of talking about New 
Year’s resolutions we are discussing priorities for the 
New Year. What does this mean? 

I have found over the years that any worksite that 
doesn’t set priorities to direct their work will generally 
get caught up in the flavor or emergency of the moment. 
Priorities set a focus and gives a plan to everyone in the 
organization on where we are going and what is 

important to us as a team. In the coming days the command staff, with feedback 
from the team, will be setting our priorities for the year. These will be limited to five 
priorities. I am looking forward to seeing this team accomplish great things this year. 
If you have suggestions for priorities that you would like the command staff to 
consider, please route them through your supervisor. 
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- Chief Tommy Collins

Thank You for Your Care and Kindness 
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Shoreline and Kenmore community members continue to express their gratitude for 
the dedicated service provided by police and RCR team. Some may offer a verbal 
thank you while others convey their appreciation in more subtle ways. Today, a 
mother dropped off flowers to thank the officers who assisted her young daughter 
yesterday. The officers involved were Sgt. Andrews, K-9 Officers Planalp and 
Dallon, MPO Rodriguez, Officers Mainaga, Handley, and Bennett and Detective 
Soderstrom. 

The accompanying note read: “Thank you so much for the care and kindness you 
showed us and our daughter. We appreciate all you do.” 

We Will Miss You! 
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We have big staffing changes coming up this weekend. Several of you will be 
switching shifts and/or squads with the implementation of shift bid. Deputy Dallon 
will be transferring to Metro Transit Police. He has served Shoreline for a long time, 
and we really appreciate him for all he’s done for the city. We will miss him and we 
wish him well in his new assignment. We will also be getting Toby Velie from 
Sammamish. He will be taking over the community outreach detective position. 

- Captain Brian Angelo 

City of Kenmore Honors Det. Durrant 
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On January 13th, the Kenmore City Council honored the 22+ years of service to 
Kenmore by MPO Jeff Durrant. Having spent the vast majority of this career in 
Kenmore, Jeff served in a variety of roles: MPO, Traffic Officer, SRO, and FTO. 
During his time in Kenmore, Jeff received countless awards, commendations, and 
many “Of the Year” selections. 

Jeff sustained many injuries over the years capturing criminals, literally sacrificing 
his body for Kenmore’s safety. But Jeff’s time in Kenmore may be best remembered 
for being known by everyone. Criminals always knew when “Durrant” was working. 
This garnered Jeff the nickname of “TOWN MARSHALL,” a title that is 
memorialized in a new badge and plaque received at Monday’s meeting. 

The City of Kenmore is extremely thankful for Jeff’s dedication above and beyond 
for the past 22 years! 

- Chief Brandon Moen  
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